
From: Martin Mcneill   

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 2:51 PM 

To: licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk <licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk> 

Subject: Woodhouse CC 

  

Hi  

 

I am writing to say what a great club WCC is I have attended a few events over the last 

few years since moving into the village the bonfire spectacular and Start In There 

Eyes which seems to be a great fundraiser over 2 nights they are both well organised 

and I have joined the monthly draw which raises money for the club, which I am not a 

member sadly and it is something I must join soon I just have a lot on at the moment I 

have watched a few cricket games there and there seems to be a lot of children 

playing which is great to see  as kids don't have much to do these days I just hope 

this email helps in some little way to keep the license for the club to function with all 

its volunteers that seem to do a great job keeping it going for the local  community  

 

Thanks Martin McNeill  

 

Address,  80 Medlock Road Woodhouses Failsworth Manchester M35 9WN  

 


